
 

Addendum 1 for RFB931600-01 

 
Project Name: CHMHI New Parking Area 
DAS RFB #: 931600-01 
DAS Project #: 9316.00  
Date: 9/27/2023 
 

CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS 

 

Q1. Who is responsible for staking? 
A1. Contractor. 
 
Q2. Are there any liquidated damages? 
A2. There are no liquidated damages on this project. 
 
Q3. Do you have yardages for the paving? 
A3. Quantities provided are for reference only and the contractor shall verify all dimensions and quantities 

and accommodate for additional materials that may be required to meet project intent.  Payment for 
additional quantities of material will not be compensated as additional work even if a discrepancy is 
shown in the provided quantities. 
-6” PCC paving: 1,020 SY 
-5” general PCC paving: 60 SY 
-5” PCC sidewalk (base bid): 50 SY 
-5” PCC sidewalk (alternate bid): 70 SY. 

 
Q4. Is Story Construction the construction manager at risk or construction manager advisor/agent? Are we 

bidding to Story as CMAR or Prime to owner managed by Story? 
A4. Story Construction is the construction manager agent and contractor is to place their bid on the IMPACS 

Electronic Procurement System. Winning bidder will be the prime contractor managed by Story 
Construction. 

 
Q5. Is the project bid as one single package? I didn’t see packages in the spec book. 
A5. There is only one bid package per the 01 1200 Contract Summary spec section. 
 
Q6. What does your bidders list look like currently? 
A6. There will be an addendum issued listing all of the contractors that attend the pre-bid meeting on 

Wednesday, October 4th at 11:00 am. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

END OF ADDENDUM 


